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Email received: 15/03/2010 15:24:06 
Sent From: i ................. ~-~~ ................. i 
Subject: 10(J3~5"-~-~fl~iT’~’6"-E~-t~-~-’JI20-~T~m to also attend 529 meeting 

From: Michael Andrews 
Sent: 15 March 2010 10:03 
To: Ludlam, Joanna 
Cc: Rachael Martin 
Subject: RE: Barton case 

Dear Joanna 

Thanks. I think we would want you to attend too please. 

Mike 

From: Ludlam, Joanna [mallto[ ....................... ~9~_~ ....................... i Sent: 09 March 2010 14:39 
To: Michae! Andrews 
Subject: Barton case 

Dear Mike 

I hope you are well. 

Our lawyers’ report is ready to come to you subject to making reference 
to the supplemental advice on the interim order which we are awaiting 
from Counsel. Peter Mant is expected to send this to us this afternoon. 

I know Peter will be at the s 29 meeting on 23 March. Would you like me 
to attend as well? I am very happy to but do not want to add to your 
costs of this case unnecessarily. 

Let me know what you think. 

Kind regards, 

Joanna 

Joanna Ludlam 
Partner 
Dispute Resolution Department 
Baker & McKenzie LLP 
i00 New Bridge Street 
London EC4V 6JA 
Direct: [ ............ ~.~ ........... ] 
Tel: +44 207 919 I000 
Fax: +44 207 919 1999 

Baker & McKenzie LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in 
England and Wales with registered number 0C311297. A list of members’ 
names is open to inspection at its registered office and principal place 
of business, i00 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6JA. Baker & McKenzie 
LLP is a member of Baker & McKenzie International, a Swiss Verein. 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it 
has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the 
error and then immediately delete this message. Please visit 
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-www.bakermckenziecom/disclaimer london 
for other mmporrant 
information concerning this message, including with respect ro Baker 
McKenzme LLP’s regulatory posmtion." 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more informatmon please vmsmt http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

This e-mail and files transmitted wmrh mr are confidential. If you are nor the intended recipmen<, 
any reading, printing, szorage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respecr of this 5- 
mai! is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediatley by using the reply function ~nd then permanently delete what you have received. 

The opmn±ons & information contained wmthin this e-mail, which do nor relate to the business, shall 
be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable 
precauzmons have been taken ~o ensure that this e-mai! ms virus free. As we accept no 
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments, we recommend 
that you sub3ec~ these co your own virus checking procedures prlor to use. 

Incommng and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the CHRE policy 
on the use of electronic communications. 


